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YOUTH COMMISSION 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Erica Major, Committee Clerk, Public Safety and Neighborhood Services 
Committee  

FROM:   Youth Commission 
DATE:  Thursday, February 4, 2016  
RE: Referral response to BOS Files No. 160024 
 

 
At our Monday, February 1, 2016 meeting, the Youth Commission voted to unanimously 
support the following motion:  
 
To support BOS File No. 160024–Ordinance amending the Police Code to mandate that 
businesses and places of public accommodation designate single-user toilet facilities that are 
available to the public or employees as all-gender and accessible to persons of any gender 
identity, and require enforcement of the signage requirements by the Department of Building 
Inspection; amending the Administrative Code to require buildings on land that the City owns or 
leases to provide all-gender toilet facilities; and affirming the Planning Department’s 
determination under the California Environmental Quality Act. 
 

*** 
 
Youth Commissioners thank the Board of Supervisors for their attention to issue. If you have 
any questions, please contact our office at (415) 554-6446, or your Youth Commissioner.  
 
 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Chair, Luis Avalos-Nunez 
Adopted on February 1, 2016  
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